a co-operative
council

Public Document Pack

Telford & Wrekin
ve COUNCIL

Addenbrooke House Ironmasters Way Telford TF3 4NT

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Date Wednesday,

Venue Remote Meeting

18 November 2020 Time  2.00 pm

Enquiries Regarding this Agenda

Democratic Services
Media Enquiries
Lead Officer

Josef Galkowski / Kieran Robinson 01952 388356 / 382061
Corporate Communications 01952 382406
Valerie Hulme — Development Management 01952 384130

Service Delivery Manager

Committee Membership:

Councillors N A Dugmore, | T W Fletcher, J Jones, JE Lavery, R Mehta,

Substitutes:

K Middleton, P J Scott, C F Smith (Chair) and C R Turley (Vice-Chair)

Councillors G H Cook, V A Fletcher, R T Kiernan, J Loveridge,
S JReynolds, G CW Reynolds, K S Sahota, W L Tomlinson and
D R W White

Scan the code with your

www.telford.gov.uk/meetings

smartphone to view this agenda and reports online at

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting AppendixA  3-6
To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting.
4, Deferred/Withdrawn Applications
5. Site Visits
6. Planning Applications for Determination AppendixB  7-8

Please note that th

e order in which applications are heard may be

changed at the meeting. If Members have queries about any of the
applications, they are requested to raise them with the relevant
Planning Officer prior to the Committee meeting.

Page 1 Continued...



6.1. TWC/2011/0871 - Land to the East and West of Station Road, AppendixC  9-20
Newport, Shropshire

Telford & Wrekin
a co-operative COUNCIL
council

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Planning Committee held on Wednesday, 21
October 2020 at 2.00 pm in Remote Meeting

Present: Councillors N A Dugmore, | T W Fletcher, J Loveridge (Reserve)
(as substitute for J Jones), R Mehta, K Middleton, C F Smith (Chair) and
C R Turley (Vice-Chair)

In Attendance: K Denmark (Principal Planning Officer), A Gittins (Area Team
Planning Manager — West), and lan Lowe (Principal Planning Officer)

Apologies: Councillors J Jones, J E Lavery and P J Scott

PC111 Declarations of Interest

In respect of planning application TWC/2020/0168, Councillor N A Dugmore
advised that he was a member of Donnington and Muxton Parish Council but
had not been involved in any discussions on this application.

PC112 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee
held on 23 September 2020 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman

PC113 Deferred/Withdrawn Applications

None.
PC114 Site Visits
None.

PC115 Planning Applications for Determination

Members had received a schedule of planning applications to be determined
by the Committee and fully considered each report and the supplementary
information tabled at the meeting regarding planning applications
TWC/2016/0555, TWC/2020/0168, and TWC/2020/0466.

PC116 TWC/2016/0555 - Land South of Loadcroft, Lincoln Hill,
Ironbridge, Telford, Shropshire

This is application sought the erection of a new dwelling located within the
grounds of a property known as Loadcroft, Lincoln Hill, Ironbridge with access
from New Road. The proposed dwelling would be two storey and would have
4 bedrooms. Due to the terraced nature of the site it would need to be
constructed on a plinth.

Page 3



The Committee received a presentation on the proposed development from
the Planning Officer. Officers were seeking delegated authority to refuse
planning permission on conservation and heritage grounds.

Members also heard from the applicant. The applicant informed Members that
they had already received planning permission for two other properties on the
site, in 2019, and that this application had been submitted along with the
approved. The applicant invited Members to visit the site to assess the claims
of the Planning Officer themselves.

Members discussed the effects of overdevelopment at the Ironbridge Gorge
and the level of development on the proposal site. Members also sought a
digital view, using Google Maps, of the property and surroundings; the
Planning Officer obliged.

Upon being put to a vote it was, by majority, RESOLVED that in respect of
planning application TWC/2016/0555 that planning permission be
refused.

PC117 TWC/2020/0168 - Land adjacent 23 Wellington Road, Muxton,
Telford, Shropshire

The application sought Full Planning Consent for the erection of 41 dwellings
and associated parking, access and infrastructure. The application had been
subject to amendments following Officer and consultee comments and this
has resulted in a reduction from 45 dwelling units in addition layout changes.
A re-consultation process had taken place following these amendments. The
development would provide a mixture of dwelling types including 1-bedroom
apartments, 3 bungalows and 2, 3 and 4-bedroom houses. The development
would provide a density of approximately 33 dwellings per hectare (dph)
(30dph in respect of buildings).

Officers sought delegated authority to grant planning permission to the
application, subject to conditions, informatives and an s.106 agreement.

The Committee had received a written representation from Donnington and
Muxton Parish Council, read aloud by the Planning Officer, expressing
concern for the current traffic infrastructure in the area and requesting further
traffic mitigation measures be taken if the site is approved. The Parish Council
also expressed their general support for the development.

Members also heard from the applicant. The applicant informed the
Committee that to impose traffic infrastructure improvements at this stage of
the process would mean the proposal would not progress.

Members discussed the appropriateness of the wording relating to s.106
contributions for play and recreation. The Committee agreed that the report
should be amended to reflect the need for contributions to go to a suitable
recreation facility in the near vicinity of the development site following
discussions with the Healthy Spaces Officer.

Page 4



Upon being put to a vote it was unanimously RESOLVED that in respect of
planning application TWC/2020/0168 that delegated authority be granted
to the Development Management Service Delivery Manager to grant
planning permission subject to the following:

A. The following contributions to be agreed through a s.106
Agreement:
1. Highways: Strategic Highway Network Contribution of £35,387.24.

2. Recreation: £20,193 towards the upgrade of either the existing
facilities at Donnington Recreation Ground or another suitable
recreation facility in the near vicinity of the development site.

3. Affordable Housing: To provide within the development that 100%
of all Dwellings constructed shall be for Affordable Housing and passed
onto an appropriate registered provider.

B. The conditions and informatives set out in the report (with
authority to finalise conditions and reasons for approval to be delegated
to Development Management Service Delivery Manager).

PC118 TWC/2020/0466 - Land west of Lawford Close, Off Majestic
Way, Aqueduct, Telford, Shropshire

Consent was sought for 39 dwellings, comprising a mix of two, three and four
bed units (14, 20 and 5 respectively). With the exception of four two-bed
bungalows, all units would be two storey. The application material identified
that the development would be a 100% affordable scheme. The tenure split
had not been determined at the point of the application and would be agreed
at a later date. The single point of vehicular access was set by the preceding
outline scheme (TWC/2019/0487), and a series of raised tables installed
along Majestic Way fronting the site; with details of the appearance,
landscaping, layout, and scale of the proposal sought.

Members heard from Councillor Kate Barnes (Dawley Hamlets Parish
Council), who opposed the development. Councillor Barnes raised a number
of concerns of residents and the Parish Council relating to the proposals.
These included questioning the suitability of road infrastructure on Majestic
Way; the impact on nature; flooding; fire service concerns relating to paths;
and the site’s tree protection plan. There were concerns that the application
contradicted a significant number of points in the Local Plan.

The applicant also spoke providing an overview of the proposals. The
developers were working closely with the Wrekin Housing Trust and the
proposals would meet NDSS standards. The proposals also delivered
biodiversity enhancement with comprehensive a landscaping scheme and
existing hedgerows being maintained. As per the s.106 agreement,
contributions would be made to education, recreation, and nature. The mix of

Page 5



homes the development would provide would meet a range of needs and had
the support of the Council’s housing team.

The Committee asked a number of questions, seeking clarity on the site’s
flood risk and the swept path analysis. Members also asked whether the
proposal could include in condition 17 that local groups be involved in the
development of the management plan.

The Planning Officer presented the proposals and offered details of traffic
calming measures, in response to issues raised by Councillor Barnes’
representation. The Officer also stated that Telford and Wrekin’s drainage
team had no concern relating to the pools to the north of the development.
The reservoirs would be on the National Reservoirs list and managed through
that, as opposed to by the Council — the site was not within the flood zone for
the reservoirs. The site was in flood zone 1, which was the lowest probability
for flooding. The Officer stated that a swept path analysis had been
undertaken.

The Solicitor to the Committee informed Members that it would not be
possible to insist on third party involvement but that the development could
seek the involvement of local groups.

Upon being put to a vote it was, by majority, RESOLVED that in respect of
planning application TWC/2020/0466 delegated authority be granted to
the Development Management Service Delivery Manager to grant full
planning permission subject to the conditions and informatives (with
authority to finalise conditions and reasons for approval to be delegated
to Development Management Service Delivery Manager) set out in the
report.

The meeting ended at 3.25 pm

Chairman:

Date: Wednesday, 18 November 2020

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 6

PLANNING COMMITTEE
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

The Background Papers taken into account when considering planning applications
on this list include all or some of the following items. Items 1 to 4 are included on the
file for each individual application.

1. Application: includes the application form, certificate under Section 65 of the
Town and Country Planning Act, 1990, plans, and any further supporting
information submitted with the application.

2. Further correspondence with applicant: includes any amendments to the
application — including any letters to the applicant/agent with respect to the
application and any further correspondence submitted by the applicant/agent,
together with any revised details and/or plans.

3. Letters from Statutory Bodies: includes any relevant letters to and from the
Parish Councils, Departments of Telford & Wrekin Council, Water Authorities
and other public bodies and societies.

4. Letters from Private Individuals: includes any relevant letters to and from
members of the public with respect to the application, unless the writers have
asked that their views are not reported publicly.

5. Statutory Plans and Informal Policy Documents: some or all of the following
documents will comprise general background papers taken into account in
considering planning applications in the administrative area of Telford and
Wrekin (“Telford and Wrekin”)

a) Telford & Wrekin Local Plan 2011-2031 (adopted 11™ January 2018)
including any Neighbourhood Plans

b) Telford and Wrekin Supplementary Planning Documents:
e Design for Community Safety SPD (adopted June 2008);
e Telecommunications Development SPD (adopted May 2009); and
e Shop Fronts, Signage and Design Guidance in Conservation Areas

SPD (adopted April 2012)

C) Government Planning Guidance — National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF), Planning Practice Guidance and Circulars

d) Town and Country Planning legislation, case law and other planning
decisions and articles

6. Past decision notices and reports referred to in specific reports.

7. The following additional documents (if appropriate):-

Telford & Wrekin
a co-operative C OUNCIL

council

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6a

TWC/2011/0871

Land to the East and West of Station Road, Newport, Shropshire,

Erection for up to 350 no. dwellings (Use Class C3); extra care housing (Use Class
C2); 4.5ha of employment land (Use Classes B1, B2 and B8); public open space and
landscaping provision including sports pitch and landscaped park; demolition of
existing industrial buildings; highway works and associated infrastructure
development (Outline to include Access)*AMENDED DESCRIPTION, AMENDED
PLANS AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS & REVISED ENVIRONMENTAL
STATEMENT***

APPLICANT RECEIVED
Davidsons Dev. Ltd & St Modwen Dev. Ltd, 04/11/2013
PARISH WARD

Chetwynd Aston and Woodcote, Church  Church Aston and Lilleshall, Newport
Aston, Newport South and East

1.0 Purpose of this Report

1.1  This is an Outline Application for a mixed use major scheme on 23.9 hectares
of land to the east and west of Station Road, Newport and linking through to
Audley Avenue. The Outline Application includes access. Issues relating to
layout, scale, appearance, and landscaping would be Reserved Matters for
later consideration.

1.2  The amended application now comprises the following components:-

23.9 hectares of land;

Up to 350 dwellings, with 35% Affordable Housing (10.6ha);

New industrial estate comprising B1, B2 and B8 Uses (4.5ha);

Extra Care Home for the elderly (0.4ha);

Highway alterations and infrastructure provision - via a new 3-arm
roundabout off a realigned Station Road followed by a short section of new
highway serving the site and adjoining land connecting to a 4-arm
roundabout that leads to the rest of the estate, with a blank arm that could
link to the land to the north that has been excluded from the application;

e Informal and formal public open space, including sports pitch and
equipped NEAP and LEAP play areas (6.6ha).

1.3 This report is to update members with regards to recent changes in
circumstances and new material considerations affecting the previous
Committee Resolution in 2015 and to ask members to ratify that Resolution to
Grant subject to amendments.

1.4 The legal position is that Local Planning Authorities (LPA’s) should have
regard to new material factors that arise between the date of a Committee
Resolution and the formal grant of planning permission. Officers have
therefore decided to take the prudent course of providing this update to
enable Members to reconsider the application in the light of the new factors.

Page 9



15

1.6

1.7

2.0

2.1

This report will summarise the new considerations, including the fact that the
application site is now within the built up area of Newport under the new
Telford & Wrekin Local Plan, and will set out proposed changes to the
(section 106) Planning Obligations. The report will also provide references to
previous reports and planning files to help Members fully understand the
current planning context.

Officers are of the view that there is no reasonably justifiable basis for
refusing this outline application in the light of the new factors.

An illustrative masterplan for the above development is attached to this report.
Background and Update

Members are referred to the meeting of Planning Committee on 24 June 2015
which resolved to grant Outline Planning Consent (ref.: TWC/2011/0871) for
up to 350n0. dwellings; extra care housing; 4.5ha of employment land; public
open space and landscaping provision including sports pitch and landscaped
park; demolition of existing industrial buildings; highway works and associated
infrastructure development on Land east and west of Station Road, subject to
a s.106 legal agreement, which is nearing completion. The full 2015 Report
can be read here and Minutes are available upon request from Democratic
Services.

The 2015 resolution was as follows:

RESOLVED - that with respect to planning application TWC/2011/0871
that authority be delegated to the Development Management Service
Delivery Manager to grant Outline Planning Permission, subject to:

(a) the Applicants/Council as landowner entering into a Section 106
agreement/Memorandum with the Council (terms to be agreed by
the Service Delivery Manager of Development Management)
relating to:

- £820,596 towards Highway works to the A518 Station road
roundabout and its approaches and the links along the A518 up
to Audley Avenue (but not contributing towards the cost of works
the proposed new access for the Station Road site (ref:
TWC/2011/0871));

- £10,000 for public transport infrastructure for bus stops along
Station Road;

- £7,500 for Public Rights of Way diversions and associated
enhancements and footway improvements for on-site sections;

- £360,000 for public transport service enhancements towards
diverting local bus services into both parcels of the site;

Page 10


https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-plansboard-public.aspx?Applicationnumber=TWC/2011/0871

2.2

- £10,000 for Travel Plan monitoring (comprising £5,000 (C Class
Uses) + £5,000 (B Class Uses));

- Commuted maintenance sum for the Station road PUFFIN
crossing;

- £100,000 for Public Art within the site or within vicinity of site;

- Primary Education element (£474,425) for remodelling of
Church Aston Primary School and Secondary Education
element (£388,166) to Burton Borough Expansion;

- Open space/landscape maintenance sums to be agreed,
depending if land to be transferred to the Council;

- 35% Affordable Housing;

- £20,000 towards planning & Financial monitoring of planning
conditions and section 106 (this is a maximum figure and may
be changed if, in the opinion of the Service Delivery Manager of
Development Management, such change is required);

- In the event that the North Audley Avenue application
TWC/2011/0827 does not commence, that land for the sports
pitch for joint community/school use at Burton Borough school
be transferred and a memo of undertaking is produced by the
council as land owner, requiring the provision of the sports pitch
before the 75th dwelling is constructed;

- An appropriate obligation (if required) to secure that a four-arm
roundabout is constructed on Station road to ensure that
adequate highway features are in place to address potential
traffic arising from this development in the context of other
developments which may or may not involve accesses on to
Station Road in this location; and

(b) The Condition(s) and Informative(s) set out in the report and the
update report.

At the same Committee Meeting it was resolved to grant Outline Planning
Permission (subject to a Section 106) for a 215 dwelling development on at
land North of Audley Avenue (ref.: TWC/2011/0827) for 215n0. dwellings (Link
to report here). The planning obligations relating to the Audley Avenue
permission require the developer to create a new sports pitch at Burton
Borough School for dual school/community use and offer to transfer it to the
Council before occupation of more than 75n0. dwellings. This obligation
deliberately overlapped with the penultimate bullet point of the above
resolution for this Station Road site because the Council wanted the pitch but
did not then know which development was going to come first. Since 2015,
the Audley Avenue development has been commenced, work has started to

Page 11


https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-plansboard-public.aspx?Applicationnumber=TWC/2011/0827
https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-plansboard-public.aspx?Applicationnumber=TWC/2011/0827

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

create the sports pitch and the transfer to the Council is expected to take
place soon - please see para. 3.3 below for further detail.

Also at the same committee meeting it was resolved to grant Outline Planning
Permission TWC/2013/0855 for a 51 dwelling Shropshire Homes
development on land on the opposite side of Station Road behind Willow Tree
Cottage (Link to report here). The resolution to grant permission for
TWC/2013/0855 required an appropriate obligation (if necessary) to secure
that a four-arm roundabout is constructed on Station Road to ensure that
adequate highway features would be in place to address potential traffic
issues. This obligation deliberately overlapped with the final bullet point of the
above resolution because the Council wanted the roundabout but did not then
know which development was going to come first. Since 2015, the Willow
Tree Cottage permission has now been built out and uses a different access
such that the 4 arm roundabout is no longer required - please see para. 3.4
below for further detail.

Since the 2015 Committee, a residential scheme (TWC/2015/0057) at land
West of Station Road (Link to report here) has been granted permission for up
to 120no. dwellings subject to a Section 106 agreement. In addition, a major
industrial development has been approved at Newport Innovation Park (ref.:
TWC/2018/0568) and work has started on this site located immediately to the
south of Phase 2 of TWC/2011/0871.

Since the 2015 Committee, the Telford & Wrekin Local Plan (TWLP) has been
adopted (January 2018) and identifies the application site as sitting within the
urban boundary of Newport. The development is therefore in accordance with
the adopted Local Plan.

Alongside this, the Council’s approach to the provision of appropriate public
art features on new developments has changed in that they are not
necessarily secured via planning obligations - please see para. 3.2 below for
further detail.

Furthermore, since the 2015 Committee, the Council’s approach to the
calculation of the amount of education contribution required to make a
development acceptable has changed. Further, the Council requires more
flexibility regarding where, within the Newport area, the education contribution
should be spent - please see para. 3.1 below for further detail.

The Newport Neighbourhood Development Plan (NNDP) (Link to NNDP here)
has been adopted since the previous resolution was made by committee in
2015. It establishes a long term view for the Newport area to help deliver the
local community’s aspirations and needs for the plan period 2017-2031. It sets
out a number of key objectives and planning policies which the Newport Town
Council wishes to be used to help determine planning applications in the
Newport area. The policies set out in the NNDP are either met by the Outline
application or any permission granted pursuant to a full, detailed application

Page 12


https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-plansboard-public.aspx?Applicationnumber=TWC/2013/0855
https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-plansboard-public.aspx?Applicationnumber=TWC/2015/0057
https://www.telford.gov.uk/downloads/file/7229/newport_neighbourhood_development_plan_referendum_version

2.9

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

where no matters are intended to be left outstanding or (i.e. residential
design).

At the time of the 2015 Committee, it was expected that any future
development on the application site would come forward in 6 to 8 Phases. It is
more likely now that it would come forward based on 3 Phases. The land
owners for Phases 1 and 2 (the larger sites immediately west and east of
Station Road, respectively) are keen to progress. The various owners of
Phase 3 (the site furthest to the east and adjoining/to the south of Audley
Avenue) are co-operating in the progression of this application.

Financial and Other Contributions

In 2015 the education contribution approved by Committee was £862,591.
Since 2015 the education contribution has increased because the latest
methods of calculation have produced this revised figure to properly reflect
the need arising as a consequence of this development. It now totals £1,531,
581. The Council now also requires more flexibility regarding where the
education contribution is spent whilst still ensuring that it is spent in and
around Newport - these changes are reflected in the amended
recommendation below.

The resolution to grant also sought £100,000 towards a scheme of public art.
The applicant is prepared to deliver the public art on-site through future
detailed planning applications and therefore it is more appropriate to secure
this via a planning Condition rather than a financial contribution. This change
is reflected in the amended recommendation below.

With regards to planning consent ref.: TWC/2011/0827 at Land North of
Audley Avenue, as explained is para 2.2 above, there is no longer a
requirement for the delivery of the Burton Borough School sports pitch to be
included in the Section 106 for this application. The explanation for this is
because the nearby development on Land North of Audley Avenue has been
implemented, and there is an obligation on the owner of that development site
to provide this sports pitch. By way of a further update, work on the provision
of that pitch has commenced. The removal of the sports pitch obligation is
reflected in the amended recommendation below.

With regards to the obligation to provide a 4 arm roundabout onto Station
Road, officers advise this can be removed because the developers on the
other side of Station Road, Shropshire Homes, have now relocated the
access into their site (TWC/2013/0855) which has removed the potential need
for a 4 arm roundabout on Station Road. The removal of the 4 arm
roundabout obligation is reflected in the amended recommendation below.

Conclusion
This site is now included within the urban boundary and the scheme remains

compliant with the Development Plan. The proposed increase in education
contributions and the proposal to deliver the public art via planning condition

Page 13



4.2

5.0

5.1

are commensurate with Local Plan policies and the NPPF. These material
considerations do not warrant a change to the decision to grant made by
Planning Committee in 2015. Similarly the removal of requirements to deliver
the sports pitch and a 4 arm roundabout is necessary as these matters are, or
have already been, addressed by the owners of adjoining developments.

It is important for Members to be made aware of these changes in material
considerations since 2015. However, taking into account all the circumstances
described above in this report, the Officer position has not changed since
2015 in that this Outline Planning Permission for the 350-dwelling scheme
(TWC/2011/0871) subject to planning Condition(s) and Obligations, is policy
compliant and should be granted.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the conclusions above, the recommendation to the Planning
Committee on this application is that DELEGATED AUTHORITY be granted
to the Development Management Service Delivery Manager to GRANT
OUTLINE PLANNING PERMISSION subiject to the following:

A. The following contributions to be agreed through a s.106 Agreement
(with authority to finalise the planning obligations to be delegated to
Development Management Service Delivery Manager):

- £820,596 towards Highway works to the A518/Station Road
roundabout and its approaches and the links along the A518 up
to Audley Avenue (but not contributing towards the cost of works
the proposed new access for the Station Road site (ref:
TWC/2011/0871));

- £10,000 for public transport infrastructure for bus stops along
Station Road;

- £7,500 for Public Rights of Way diversions and associated
enhancements and footway improvements for on-site sections;

- £360,000 for public transport service enhancements towards
diverting local bus services into both parcels of the site;

- £10,000 for Travel Plan monitoring (comprising £5,000 (C Class
Uses) + £5,000 (B Class Uses));

- Commuted maintenance sum for the Station Road PUFFIN
crossing;

- £1,042,685 towards the provision of Primary Education within
Newport, or within 3 miles of the Development Land;

- £488,897 towards the provision of Secondary Education within
Newport, or within 3 miles of the Development Land;

Page 14



- Open space/landscape maintenance sums to be agreed,
depending if land to be transferred to the Council;

- 35% Affordable Housing;

- £20,000 towards planning & financial monitoring of planning
conditions and section 106 (this is a maximum figure and may
be changed if, in the opinion of the Service Delivery Manager of
Development Management, such change is required).

(NB: All financial contributions referred to above, with the exception of the
Primary and Secondary Education Contributions, shall be increased by an
amount equivalent to the increase in the Retail Prices Index from 11
December 2013 until the date on which such sum is paid. The Primary and
Secondary Education Contributions shall be shall be increased by an amount
equivalent to the increase in the Retail Prices Index from the date of this
Committee until the date on which such sum is paid).

B. The following Condition(s) (with authority to finalise Condition(s) and reasons
for approval to be delegated to Development Management Service Delivery
Manager):

Time Limit — Full

Materials Conditions

Landscaping Conditions including landscape management
Highway Conditions including highways details, lighting and
construction management.

Drainage Conditions

Ecology Conditions

Tree Protection

Public Art Condition

Affordable Housing Condition

Development in Accordance with Plans

Background Papers and Previous Minutes:

a) Report to Planning Committee - 11 December 2013 (ref.:

b)

TWC/2011/0871) & Minute (Link to report provided above; minutes
available upon request from Democratic Services)

Report to Planning Committee — 24 June 2015 (ref.: TWC/2011/0871) &
Minute (Link to report provided above; minutes available upon request
from Democratic Services)

Report to Planning Committee — 28 February 2018 (ref.. TWC/2011/0871)
& Minute (Link to report provided above; minutes available upon request
from Democratic Services)

Page 15



d)

e)

f)

g9)

h)

)
)

Report to Planning Committee — 24 June 2015 (ref.: TWC/2011/0827) &
Minute (Link to report provided above; minutes available upon request
from Democratic Services)

Report to Planning Committee — 20 July 2016 (ref.: TWC/2013/0855) &
Minute (Link to report provided above; minutes available upon request
from Democratic Services)

Report to Planning Committee — 30 August 2017 (ref.: TWC/2015/0057) &
Minute (Link to report provided above; minutes available upon request
from Democratic Services)

Report to Planning Committee — 05 December 2018 (ref.:
TWC/2020/0568) (Link to report here)

Planning Application TWC/2019/0723 (Granted 11 October 2019) (Link to
report here)

Telford & Wrekin Local Plan (Link to Local Plan here)

Newport Neighbourhood Development Plan (Link to NNDP provided in
report above)

Page 16


https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-plansboard-public.aspx?Applicationnumber=TWC/2018/0568
https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-documents-documents-public.aspx?ApplicationNumber=TWC/2019/0723
https://secure.telford.gov.uk/planning/pa-documents-documents-public.aspx?ApplicationNumber=TWC/2019/0723
https://apps.telford.gov.uk/downloads/localplan/Telford_and_Wrekin_Local_Plan_2011_2031_adopted_Jan_2018.pdf

Y *5 \/ 3\) % (O
\ Ten Caunr D
A
Newper® Sports Ground
centre Infan chool /
core
4 covrod®
owpo’ 25 .
= Burton Borough S | /4dm
£l
N © Sub Jta Pavilion
3
eml %
Gov )
O ® 2 TC
- 74.1m Audley Avenue d
C % Industriol Estate
e ! ;
§ > 3 A D
. ot D Parkland g 9
x| A W Hous <
3 Works %No Audl Avenue
o 5 @ Busi Pork
- o O ) e e usines ar

r

%)
y 5 v Bm . ﬂ D @ = 0046}4 ! ’ ¥ ©
El LS A )
A L) 52 9 L:jE] Sub gta O 1 &

o o @ t L
- & X a 0) © 77.Im Warehouse
: 96 52 6 \?j Works
A o ) \X.,\\(\ D

O !

£
S, /O O
X > y Post =3
X I
v 3 e | x° ° co” - <, @

@
5 N 3 The QN N
- N Hawth@rn G'@ < \/@
@
: > %

2
<
&
%
%
%
o
woel
21
N Wwe
WQF‘Q] BOIy

Def -1.28m RH >
W
L X
¢ % g 8! ISp(;‘ingtFigld 3 e
3% ndustr]
N \ st
< O
D % 1 Z
© Refu
’ L g?gg 'tlo'e) Mast Q @ Willowtree
Cottage
Q
//" y JUNIPE The Oaklands 0

SR
o Millwood 2
R Mere — Q
Q.& % S Pon
@ Lime Tree Cottage
]

V) I Y
e
Z 5/\
<
‘ 2 Pond
2 e & > indswell
)
~ — £
Y Baddely’s Wells 0 81.1m ~
(Pumping Station 3
&r 7
N
e Y
E
Z
N
Ay
ED,Q
Fleld e e
or 4 Ward Bdy
[«
T || -
& o T || o
Q v , ¢ "30 Rev Description Date
Play Ar s Y
(%)
7
S A/O/\@
& AN
4 ll/Q/—w
8
A U / “
) %

: / / q Pond D
/
@ / MS

N
y » LJ

B S P //

Urban Oesignelandscape-Heritage
N [ N /

S :
/8 A St&he / Creating a sense of place
N a\Pumping Station

>Q{<j O \\,@\5“ // .
% © 15 é/ Node Urban Design Ltd

@ /) 85-89 Colmore Row
Q Birmingham
g b 5 I // B3 2BB

// .

5
" 4
5 5 / Rivendell
U / / / E Development:
- ; ,b 18 E;l q'_LID

// NEWPORT

St FIGHFTEL

Pdnd
A j D -

EE:B (= 001 SITE BOUNDARY

Chartley
The e y @ y: .

THE Pond Date: Scale:
> D i I O 20102013 | 1_1250@A0
¢ @@@@ ” g:'E: > Job Ref:

L~ g |5 : NEWPORT

. 90.5m

16

Drawing Ref:

Def

=k




This page is intentionally left blank



_|
0
3
O
3
-
A
D
<

%@ ~ g N ‘3\ \/d} R \]@7 N3 \/ i

Newpurt

Infan chool /

Burton Borough S \

il
. pore o A2 - ( J y, Pavilion
\\\\)“5\“ S eml Y £ / : %

Employment

Sports Ground Residential

74.1m Extra care facility
Public open space

Trees and hedgerows

S NOIOIOICIOIC)

Gov - Balancing ponds
i v 74.1m Audley Avenue
- = S Industrial Estate
2 2 - P , NEAP
ot - T Parkland s LEAP
« WA W p : \ Hous 5 <
\ ¥ - & Audl Avenue B t
L &S <> ~ v ° © Business<pPork us stop
® S e O( %J
)
2 2 =) > s\)( B A e
4
9 'V‘r f MW \ 14.94 00(6\)/4 ’ 4 A\ 0|
EL IR .
3 g % oo Sub lgta i Ve 2 N
& Gg(d o R
v 1 ~ > A o {L_i\,
= S ~Silo
)
Pe
O
o % < ] S ” Warehouse
(36 IaN) Works
A 61 % \'\0\&\‘(\ A
S S e o"gge S
< £ & 78.9m o :,
Y] <, ’%S\ 0
) A o |
< TN
Qv 3 S&d‘\ \’&Ob CO\} A <
2 3 = A% &
N > S © ko
S~Ke 2 X & &)
ot > O ) 6)(,9
) x s |
S © - 3 The Qs
- N Hawthdrn 0‘@ d\) \/@
@
v 2 /b/p N
ts /s/ _ n?
9! 5
6 3 E’
(e}
s i @ \(:\)D ? >
* < 3 X
s
=
Qhor‘nto - Def o1.22m RH i
i L . = — : .
% D@ Springfield 5 ’ o \ ,
T3 Industri "
< [N N
%, M & %a ® Fst g f :
s 1 Z a® -
a
Refu o g “

L GolecYiory  Mast Willowtree ‘ i 0
' ; Cottage
N
P ’ Y JUNIpE The DOoklands N\ N '

» O N |
’ %’ . ) \ \ \ g f . k
‘ o Millwood % % N\ |

/
AN Mere = N ; A ; ,
: Q

Q ! -0
. e
z > \ 3
~ 4 \
<
3, /
3 S / { D
y, . O
— \ \
& Baddely’s Wells N \
(Pumping Station 3
m -
v ; ;
A/ z i
£
E :
N E :
d 2 % @ b 7
or
& D
/ Rev Description Date
Play Ar s p Q
(%)
a7
S A704/0
1 3 G f
4 “an
“ d
Pond
QJ D
o
> 7

@ ' . ‘ L .‘ .:. ., / /// \
' N
\ L)

Urban Oesignelandscape-Heritage

®

5
N

5

336

Creating a sense of place
o\Pumping Station

Node Urban Design Ltd
85-89 Colmore Row

Q 4:3 Birmingham
; Y B3 2BB
U
() 3,
|~k on AN, :
5 5 Q ’ Rivendell
~ A E Development:
. w i ﬁd f X NEWPORT
2 N
E 18
2.3m 2 Sub
St HIGHFTEL
Pdnd
g ;
. 140 .
S Drawing Ref:

Def

Ay , = 003 ILLUSTRATIVE MASTERPLAN

Chartley
The e y @ h |

TRE Pond Date: Scale:
3 E] Eyy 9 29.10.2013 1_1250@A0
g [;7@@ N !| Job Ref

NEWPORT

[/
&,
(g

L22m F

R 90.5m

o




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 Planning Applications for Determination
	6a TWC/2011/0871 - Land to the East and West of Station Road, Newport, Shropshire
	1. Location - Site boundary plan
	2. Illustrative Masterplan


